

From: [Trish Wild](#)
To: [Budget Estimates](#)
Cc: [Dom Bondar](#); [Tanya Raffoul](#); [Rommel Varghese](#)
Subject: FW: Budget Estimates – Answers to questions on notice – Police and Emergency Services
Date: Friday, 30 April 2021 12:08:25 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Good morning

Please find following a clarified answer to Mr Shoebridge's question taken on notice by Commissioner Fuller:

A. *The Commissioner of Police obtained approval from the Minister for Police.*

Friday, 12 March 2021

Legislative Council

Page 35

UNCORRECTED

Mr DAVID SHOEBRIDGE: Just to be clear, you have never got one about your work with the Police Bank?

Commissioner FULLER: No, I did not get one. But I went through the proper chains in terms of seeking approval.

Mr DAVID SHOEBRIDGE: Who?

Commissioner FULLER: The Government—my employer.

Mr DAVID SHOEBRIDGE: Who in the Government?

Commissioner FULLER: I will take that on notice. But I sought approval from my employer, like many other people do in government, including serving judges, to do other roles.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Kind regards

Trish

Patricia Wild
Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. David Elliott MP
Minister for Police and Emergency Services

T:

M:



This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of the office of the Minister for Police and Emergency Services.